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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
| GR. 15 000
Plaintiff, ) CASERNO. & WOy W
)
V. ) VIOLATIONS: Title 18, United States Code, Section
) 1343 — Wire Fraud; Title 18, United States Code,
CATHERINE O’SHEA, ) Section 981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States
) Code, Section 2461(c) — Forfeiture Allegation
Defendant. )
)
) SAN FRANCISCO VENUE
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

Introductory Allegations

At all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. The defendant, Catherine O’SHEA, resided in Daly City, California.

2. From approximately 2004 through approximately December 2012, O’SHEA was
employed by C.J., a physician, to work as a bookkeeper and office manager at C.J.’s medical practice in
San Francisco, California.

3. C.J. had a Wells Fargo business checking account and a business line of credit

(collectively referred to as the “Wells Fargo accounts™) for deposits and expenses associated with his

medical practice.
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The Scheme to Defraud

4. From approximately June 2008 through approximately November 2012, O’SHEA
knowingly devised and intended to devise a material scheme and artifice to defraud C.J., and to obtain
money and property of C.J., by using funds in C.J.”s Wells Fargo accounts to pay O’SHEA’s personal
expenses, without C.J.’s knowledge or authorization, and thereafter fraudulently representing that the
funds had been spent for expenses associated with C.J.’s business.

Manner and Means of the Scheme to Defraud

3 In approximately 2008, C.J. gave O’SHEA the login identification and password for the
Wells Fargo accounts to manage C.J.’s business deposits and expenses. C.J. did not authorize O’SHEA
to usc the Wells Fargo accounts for O’SHEAs personal expenses.

6. From approximately June 2008 through November 2012, without C.J.’s knowledge or
authorization, O’SHEA used funds from C.J.’s Wells Fargo accounts to pay her personal Merrick Bank
credit card bills. On occasion, O’SHEA used the business line of credit to transfer funds to the business
checking account to ensure that there would be enough funds to cover a payment to her personal credit
card. In total, O’SHEA used approximately $243,000 of C.J.’s funds to pay O’SHEA’s personal
CXPpEnses.

% To conceal her scheme to defraud, O’SHEA made false entries in C.J.’s accounting
systems, including falsely listing the amounts transferred to pay her personal expenses as “office

supplies” or “rent.”

COUNTS ONE THROUGH FIVE: (18 U.S.C. § 1343 — Wire Fraud)

8. Paragraphs 1 through 7 are realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth here.
0. On or about the dates set forth below, in the Northern District of California and
elsewhere, the defendant,
CATHERINE O’SHEA,
did knowingly devise and intend to devise a material scheme and artifice to defraud, and to obtain
money and property by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, promises,
and omissions and éoncealmcnt of material facts, and, for the purposc of executing the scheme and

artifice to defraud, did transmit and cause to be transmitted by means of wire communication in
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interstate commerce, certain writings, signs, signals, pictures, and sounds, namely, wire communications

as described below:

Count Approximate Date Description of Wire Communication

1 February 17,2010 | Transfer of $2,012.02 from Wells Fargo business checking
account ending # 2583 to Merrick Bank credit card
account ending # 0705

2 May 18, 2010 Transfer of $2,241.70 from Wells Fargo business checking

account ending # 2583 to Merrick Bank credit card
account ending # 0705

3 January 19, 2011 Transfer of $1,615.21 from Wells Fargo business checking

account ending # 2583 to Merrick Bank credit card
account ending # 0705

4 May 14, 2012 Transfer of $2,796.35 from Wells Fargo business checking

account ending # 2583 to Merrick Bank credit card
account ending # 0705

5 October 9, 2012 Transfer of $3,248.53 from Wells Fargo business checking
account ending # 2583 to Merrick Bank credit card
account ending # 0705

Each in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1_343.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461)

10. Paragraphs 1 through 7 are realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth here for the
purpose of alleging forfeiture.
11.  Upon a conviction of any offense alleged in Counts One through Five, the defendant,
CATHERINE O’SHEA,
shall, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461(c), forfeit to the United States all property, real or personal, that constitutes or is derived,
directly or indirectly, from gross proceeds traccable to such offense, including but not limited to a sum
of money equal to the gross proceeds obtained as a result of the offense.
12.  Ifany of said property, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:
(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
(b) has been transferred or sold to or deposited with, a third person;
(c) has been placéd beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or
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I DAVID R. CALLAWAY,

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without

difficulty; any and all interest the defendant has in other property shall be vested in the United States and

forfeited to the United States pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated in

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(b) and Rule

32.2 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

Dated:

! /&/ ]

MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney -,

Chief, Criminal Divisi

(Approved as to form: QRAAAL N E)O‘Cﬁﬁ)

AUSA Denise Marie Barton
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